
EXHIBIT 38 
FILED llNDER SEAL 



~1r. J. C. Calandra 
Director 
Induatrial Bio-Teat 

to see and return, please, 

.USS:ER 
Laboratorie ■ Inc. 

1810 Prontage Road 
Northbrook, Ill1no1• 
U, S. A. 12th February 1984 

Dear Joe, 

Paraquat : Urinar letimation l-n D • 

Thank you far your letter of the 8th tebruary, enclosing the 
result ■ of paraquat estimation■ in the urine of do,;■ on various levels 
of paraquat 1D the diet . 

In a previoua letter froa John Kay ot tJ.e 30th December, there 
•a■ ■098 au1geation that dlfficultie• had been encountered in eet1 ... tina 
paraquat, end Ile encloNd aa. note• of reeults wblc~ Fred Kohn of Cal­
chem had obtai d. We are quite unable to accouat for tb9• result■ 
here, and I have asked Dr. Gap to write direct to F:-ed ICo!m, with 
copies of tbe corre■pondence to you. 

Jt le of course necea1ary, in order to avoid any lo■• of paraquat 
in the urine, to take ■tep■ to ialaibU bacter1 1 activity 1__,diately 
th• urine 1• voided, but I pre■uae that you are already •"' of tbia. 
It 1 difficult to uader tmd wbJ doa• on ■ucb wlcl91J v-,rf1118 paraquat 
intake (up to ten-fold) abould ■how no difference in the level■ ot 
urinary e:ir:cretlon, and I think it would be 1riu to defer kUlin1 the 
anl■ala until .. are aati■fied that all doubt■ on the method ot paraquat 
estimation have beea reaol~ed. 

Your■ sincerely, 

A. A. e. Swan 
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